DATE:

22 October 2009

TO:

WOU Faculty Senators

FROM:
The Academic Excellence Showcase Planning Committee

RE:

2010 Academic Excellence Showcase

Objective

The Academic Excellence Showcase Planning Committee requests that the Faculty Senate endorse the 2010 Academic Excellence Showcase to be held on Thursday, May 27th.  The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi and the Program for Undergraduate Research Experiences (PURE) are pleased to co-sponsor the Showcase, which is an important opportunity for our students to present scholarly research papers, performances, and projects.  Last year’s highly successful event featured nearly 350 talks, posters, and performances by WOU students who were mentored by more than 80 faculty members serving as session chairs and/or faculty sponsors.

Since its inception in 2006, the Faculty Senate's support has been instrumental in insuring the success of each annual Showcase.  The Senate’s past requests that faculty members not conduct regularly scheduled classes on the day of the Showcase and encouragement for student attendance at the presentations have been especially important.  In addition, the Faculty Senate’s recommendation that departments and divisions contribute to the success of the research and project presentations demonstrates that undergraduate research, scholarship, and creative activities are distinguishing characteristics of our university.

Work Required from Senators / Executive Committee

The Showcase Planning Committee would be most grateful if this year's Senate continued this important tradition by taking the following actions:

1. Voting to support the 2010 Academic Excellence Showcase

2. Providing a letter, written by the officers of the Faculty Senate, stating support for the Showcase which will be distributed campus-wide
Note

More information regarding last year’s Showcase can be found at: www.wou.edu/showcase.
